



Christopher Campbell

FSRT, WRT, AMRT

Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (423) 400-5201

Email: christopher.campbell@yagroup.com

Locations

Chattanooga, TN

Biography

Christopher Campbell joined YA Group in 2020 and successfully advanced to Regional Consultant due to his professionalism and dedication to YA. Christopher has over 15 years in the commercial and residential restoration industry, having extensive experience in mitigation, remediation, estimating structural reconstruction, and project coordination.

Credentials

- FSRT | IICRC - FSRT (Fire Smoke RT)
- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- AMRT | IICRC - AMRT (Applied Microbial Remediation Tech)
- ASD | IICRC - ASD (Applied Structural Drying)
- CMR | Certified Mold Remediator

Representative Consulting Assignments

- State Government | Ice/Snow | \$20M
- Hotel/Resort | Hurricane | \$15M
- Municipalities | Tornado | \$28M

Professional Experience

- 2020 - Current | Regional Consultant | YA Group
- 2016 - 2019 | Estimator | BELFOR Property Restoration
- 2015 - 2016 | Estimator | Arcus Restoration
- 2013 - 2020 | Owner | Revive Construction Services
- 2005 - 2013 | Associate | Paul Davis Restoration

Education

- Chattanooga State Community College - Environmental Science - Chattanooga - Tennessee